

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015. ATLANTIS contains the variant games 1966 AIac, 1967 Vat (Imperialism VIII), and 1967 Mab (Princeps); and the regular Diplomacy game 1970 C. In addition to the four games currently running, there is one more regular Diplomacy game accepting players. Game fee for this game is \$4.00 (\$2.50 if IFW or NFFF Games Bureau), \$1.00 off if you are already playing in an ATLANTIS game.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.00. Single copy price is 15¢.

"Fall 1909"

1967 Vat

Imperialism VIII

ITALY BALKS.....FRANCE CHANGES HANDS.....GERMANY FINALLY SUCCUMBS.....TURKEY?.....

ITALY (Perry): No moves received. Brad Payne, 1106 N.W. Woodbine Place, Seattle, Washington 98117 is asked to please take over Italy. All units hold: F Eatl, F Mid, A Iya, A Sil, A Mun, A Gal, A Tyr, F EMed, A Bud, F WMed, A Cng, A Kam, A Sud, F AraS, F Syr, A Tri, A Ven, F Tyr, F Som.

GERMANY (Carey): No move received; F Sol unordered, holds, is dislodged and annihilated.

JAPAN (Comber): F BakS--SNic, F SPac--EPac, A Afg (S) RUSSIAN A Prs, F BBng--SZan, A Ida (S) A Afg, F SFr--AleS, F Mex (wc) (S) F Gua, F Gua (S) F Bak--SNic, A SChi holds, F Tim (S) F InO, F Ant--SMag, F Mal--BBng, F InO (S) F BBng--SZan, F Aus (S) F InO, F CPac (S) F Pal--Sol, F NPac holds, F Pal--Sol.

RUSSIA (Linden): A Pru (S) F Ber, A War--Gal, A Buk--Mcs, A Ukr--Rum, A Rum--Bul, A Sev--Arm, F Bla (S) A Rum--Bul, A Liv--War, F Kie (S) F Ber, F Per (S) F Kie, A Prs (S) A Sev--Arm, F BerS (C) A Cta--Ala, A Can holds, A Cta--Ala, F Bot--Bal.

TURKEY (Wittmann): No moves received; A Smy holds, F Bul (ec) and A Arm dislodged and annihilated.

USA (Turner): A Qbe holds, A NYor--Atl, F Pan (sc)--SNic.

ENGLAND (White): F Lon (S) F Nth--Eng, F Watl--Natl, F Natl--Liv, A Ang--Tra, A Ira (S) RUSSIAN A Prs, F Nth--Eng; F SOrk (S) A Ang--Tra, F Bra holds.

FRANCE (Gemignani): F Spa (sc) (S) A Por, A Bur /unordered, holds/, F Cly (S)
F Eng--Lon, F Eng--Lon, A Hol holds, A Ruh--Mun, F Moz (S) A Cng--Tan, F Nats

"Fall 1909"

1967 Vat

(cont.)

FRANCE: (S) F InO--SZan, F SZan /unordered, dislodged, annihilated/, A Por (S)
 F Spa (sc), A Nig holds, F Afr holds, A Tan holds, F Car /unordered, holds/,
F Bre--Eng, A Pic--Bre, A Peru holds, F InO--SZan /No such unit exists/.
 Bill Haggart, 3060 Redwood Hall, Jolly Giant Complex, Arcata, California 90605 is
 requested to send in moves for France. Underlined moves do not succeed.

The Supply Centers are as follows:

"Winter 1909"

GERMANY: ~~Edi~~. Out of game.
 ENGLAND: Edi, Lon, Tra, Nwy, Den, Ang, Hol, ~~Atl~~, Bra, Liv, Build 1.
 FRANCE: Bre, Mar, Par, Ivo, Gab, Mad, Spa, Por, Kam, Peru, Arg, Cub, Jam, Nig,
 Moz, Cng, Bel, ~~Liv~~, ~~Gua~~. Build 1.
 ITALY: Nap, Rom, Ven, Som, Iya, Tun, Eth, Egy, Sud, Tri, Vie, Gre, Bud, Sar, Ser,
 Mun, Ken, Nafr, Tan, Ara. Build 1.
 JAPAN: Nag, Tai, Tok, Kor, NChi, SChi, Phi, Squ, InC, Sia, Ins, Mal, Haw, Tah,
 Aus, Ida, SFr, Sol, Gua. Build 2.
 RUSSIA: Buk, Cta, Mos, StP, Sev, Vla, War, Swe, Man, Kie, Ala, Ber, Can, Rum,
 Syr, Prs, Bul. Build 2.
 TURKEY: Ank, Con, Smy, ~~Bla~~, ~~Sev~~. Build 2.
 USA: Cgo, NYor, Qbc, Atl. Build 1.

Gained -- ~~lost~~.

The deadline for "Winter 1909" builds is 24 February 1970, to Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015.

* * * * *

Margaret Gemignani, 1967 Vat (France) -- Since this game through the kindness of Payne has been returned to me, having been lost due to a mix-up in changing zine, I will return it to him. /This has not been done--see above + page 1./ It is a shame to destroy such a fine game. I had asked for it to be returned in hopes of doing justice to Steve Perrin. Since he has not elected to take over and again allied with and since his successor isn't interested in doing so, the best /thing/ would be return the game to the capable hands of Mr. Payne before it is too badly mutilated. Without /a/ strong ally it can't operate as it did before. Rather than kill it, I return it to Mr. Payne with my thanks.

I also thank the gamesmaster for his kindness in clearing this matter up.

*

"Fall 1912"

1966 AIac

Imperialism VIII

ENGLAND (Bailey): F Ina holds, F SATO (C) A Wal--Bra, F SOE--InO, A Norway (S)
 F Ska--Swe, F Ska--Swe, A WSib (S) A Prs--Buk, F CarS (S) F WATo, F GMex--Atl,
F WATo (S) ITALIAN F Mid--NATo, A Gab holds, F Afr (C) A Wal--Bra, A Gna--Vnz,
 A Wal--Bra, A Arg (S) A Wal--Bra, A Mos--St.P., A Prs--Buk, F BBni--EATo.

TURKEY (White): No moves received; A Smy not retreated, annihilated, A Bud and
 F Con dislodged and annihilated, F Bla, A Sev, and A Rum hold.

GERMANY (Payne): A Swe holds /dislodged--(Fin) or annihilation/, F Bar--StP (nc), F Hol--Kie, F Bel holds /dislodged--(Pic) or annihilation/, A Vie (S) A Gal--Bud, A Ruh (S) F Hol--Kie, A Mun (S) F Hol--Kie, A Gal--Bud.

ITALY (Turner): F Bul (sc) (S) F Aeg--Con, A Mar--Bur, F AraS (S) ENGLISH F Ina, F Mad (S) F SZan, A Kie--Hol, A Sil--Ber, F Mid--Nato, A Gas (S) A Mar--Bur, A Tri--Ser, F Alb--Tri, A Bur--Ruh, F Aeg--Con, F Smy (S) F Aeg--Con, F Ara holds, A Syr--Arm, F North Sea--Bel, F Eng (S) F North Sea--Bel, F Norwegian Sea--Bar, F SMag--Ant, F Nats (S) ENGLISH F SCS--InO, F SZan (S) ENGLISH F SCS--InO, F Ion--Tun, F Tyr--WMed, A Tyr--Mun.

JAPAN (Comber): A ESib--Buk, F NPac holds, F CPac--Bak, A Sin (S) A ESib--Buk, F Aus (S) USA F InO, F BBng--SZan, F Tim (S) USA F InO, F SPac--Ant, F EPac--Chi, F AleS (C) USA A SFr--Peru, A Bna--Ina, F SCS--Mal, F Ins--BBng, F TaaS (S) USA F InO, F NZel--SPac, F Bak--EPac, F Pal--Ins, A Man--Mon.

USA (Linden): A SFr--Peru, A Gua (S) F Pan (sc), A Atl holds, A Cgo (S) A Atl, A Bol (S) JAPANESE F EPac--Chile, F InO holds, F SNic (C) A SFr--Peru, F Pan (sc) (S) A Gua, F NYor--WATO, F NATO (S) F NYor--WATO.

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreats of the German A Swe and F Bel are due with the "Winter 1912" builds and removals on 24 February 1970.

"Winter 1912"

1966 AIac

JAPAN: Nag, Tai, Tok, Kor, Man, NChi, SChi, Phi, InC, Squ, Haw, Tah, Vla, Cta, Ins, Sol, Aus, Mal. No change. (18)

TURKEY: Ank, ~~Con~~, ~~Sty~~, ~~Byl~~, Sev, Rum. No change. (3)

GERMANY: ~~Kie~~, Hol, Den, Vie, Bud, War, ~~Wty~~, ~~Sty~~, ~~Bel~~. Remove 3. (5)

ITALY: Nap, Rom, Ven, Som, Iya, Tun, Eth, NAF, Mar, Spa, Egy, Por, Sud, Par, Bre, Mad, Edi, Lon, Moz, Gre, Mun, Ber, Ara, Syr, Tri, Con, Bul, Kie, Ser, Smy, Bel. Build 4 /no room for 7/. (31)

USA: Ala, Atl, Cgo, NYor, SFr, Can, Qbc, Peru, Tha, Liv, Gua. Build 1. (11)

ENGLAND: Jam, Nig, Ken, Ida, Ivo, Cub, Tan, Prs, StP, Gab, Cng, Ang, Swe, Kam, ~~Wty~~, Buk, Bna, Arg, Mos, Tra, Nwy. Build 2. (20)

Gained -- ~~16st~~.

The deadline for "Winter 1912" builds and removals is 24 February 1970.

*

Saigon, Aug 7, 1912: During a reception here for Admiral Schley, a bomb was thrown at the reviewing stand by a local fanatic named Nguyen Tat Thanh. He missed, but succeeded in killing eight bystanders. His conviction is expected shortly.

What truth is there to the rumor that ATLANTIS will print every other week?

"Spring 1003"

1967 Mab

Princeps

AFRICA, AFRICA, WHEREFORE ART THOU, AFRICA? TRY AGAIN HISPANIA!

AFRICA: A Car, A Ldn, A Epi, F Tyr, A Moe, A Pan, A Aql, F Adr, F Ion, F Afr,
F New, F Ibe, F Tcn (sc), F GGad, F Lus, A Tha all unordered, hold.

HISPANIA: A Lgo--Ldn, F NATO (C) A Lgo--Ldn.

EGYPT: A Ale (S) A Jer, A Jer (S) A Nab--Arabs, F GCil--SRho, F SRho--Cre,
F Ach (S) PONTUS F Mac /not so ordered/, F Syr (S) F Ach, A Nab--Arabs,
F Aeg not ordered, dislodged and annihilated.

PONTUS: A Lyc (S) A Pis, A Trs (S) A Ant, A UpD (S) A LoD, A LoD (S) A UpD,
F Thr (sc) (S) F Mac--Aeg, F Mac--Aeg, A Myg--Jer, A Pal--Ara, A Ant (S) A Trs,
F Asi (S) F Mac--Aeg, F Pis (S) F Mac--Aeg, F Her--Con.

BARBARIANS: Sircae--Bosphorus, Parthians--Artaxata, Mauritians--Tingitana.

*

Underlined moves do not succeed. The deadline for "Fall 1003" moves is
24 February 1970. In "Fall 1003" the barbarians will move: Nubians to UpL.
/The other two cards were blank./

*

Burdigala--The alleged map of "Atlantis" is further proof of Fayal's duplicity.
Everyone knows that Atlantis was composed of ten concentric rings of land alter-
nating with ten of water. As for liberating our nation, Fayal must be blind and
deaf not to notice that we are sweating blood to liberate it from African tyranny.

Phewdia--Emperor Fayal was highly amused when he heard the latest of what passes
for propoganda from Hispania. "Ten concentric rings!!! Oh that's good! I knew
Tillius had a hard time with maps, and now I see why. He must have an African
double agent as a cartographer. If that's what he comes up with for maps, we
don't have to worry much about an invasion from Hispania. They'd be lucky to
find us at all!" The Emperor was heard to mutter "a big bull's eye--bull!" as
he left on an inspection tour of his harem.

Bosphorus--Ivan Scarface, leader of the barbarian hordes, celebrated the victory
over the civilized armies of Pontus in the usual way. After the barbecue, they
spread out to look for food. When asked why he roasted his prisoners, Ivan
replied, "Whad else was I gunna do wid em?" "Der too soft an weak to carry any-
thing for morn' a cupla' hours." "Dis way at least dey emnetain us!"

*

Substitute players are invited for 1967 Mab. Anyone volunteering will be sent
a set of maps and rules for the game.

*

Chronicles of Atlantis -- II

King Midityl of Atlantis had decreed that Elysium was to be called "Lesser Atlantis", and as expected, few in Elysium agreed with the name. The town of Aous, once capitol of Elysium, was the center of the discontent. One of the most distressed was Hanno, a well-to-do dealer of metal tools. Hanno & Co. had built up a large trade with Atlantis in swords, spears, arrow points, etc., and was about to lose this when Midityl proclaimed that, among other things, all weapons made in Atlantis were property of the King. While Elysium was just an occupied territory, Hanno had done well. But now that his weapons were going to be taken by the Atlantean Army without being paid for....

Hanno's son Hoknam was as angry as his father. After all, while Elysium was separate from Atlantis and Hanno & Co. could deal profitably, there was a good chance Hoknam would inherit enough to make him rich. But these latest developments ruined his dream.

"What can I do? If this Midityl goes through with his plans Hanno & Co. will be ruined. And so will my future. The Atlantean Army was the only outlet for Hanno & Co. arms -- where will we find another?" Hoknam was no fool. When he noticed how many friends of his were ready to fight Atlantis, he decided to do something. He began to stir up the people in Aous and the nearby villages by calling for them to rise up against the Atlantean troops in the town. When the people said they had nothing to fight the Atlanteans with, Hoknam would sell them the latest in the Hanno & Co. line of arms, with a patriotic 10% discount.

The officers of the Atlantean Army in Aous had disregarded the rumors of a rebel army forming. Until the rebels struck the heart of the garrison of Aous by nearly destroying the Officer's Bordel in a midnight raid. Their reaction was surprisingly swift.

/to be continued/

* * * * *

The second regular Diplomacy game (R-2) is still open.

*

ATLANTIS #17 should come out on 24 February. I would like to try printing every other week. Anyone who feels this would be too fast is advised to contact me immediatly.

*

The new Chicago Transit Authority rapid transit line going down the middle of the Kennedy Expressway is really a new game by Parker Brothers.

*